MEMORANDUM

City of Dover, Delaware

Department of Planning & Inspections
City Hall, 15 Loockerman Plaza

P.O. Box 475 Dover, Delaware 19903
Phone: 302.736.7196 Fax: 302.736.4217

DATE: May 21, 2025

TO: Development Advisory Committee and Interested Public

FROM: Planning Office

SUBJECT: Cancellation of Upcoming Development Advisory Committee (DAC) Meetings

CANCELLATIONS
e Staff Development Advisory Committee (D.A.C.) Meeting:

The Staff Development Advisory Committee (D.A.C.) Meeting for Wednesday, May 28, 2025 at
9:00 AM is cancelled due to lack of agenda items as no new Applications have been filed for this review
cycle.

e Applicant Development Advisory Committee (D.A.C.) Meeting:

The Applicant Development Advisory Committee (D.A.C.) Meeting for Wednesday, June 4, 2025 at
10:00AM is also cancelled due to lack of agenda items.

The next Planning Commission Meeting is tentatively scheduled for Monday, June 16, 2025 at 7:00PM
as there may be other items of business for their consideration.

Contact the Planning Office with any questions at (302) 736-7196 or by email at compplan@dover.de.us.
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